From: danceinitaly@danceurope2023.eu <danceinitaly@danceurope2023.eu>
Sent: Sunday, April 30, 2023 8:48 AM

To: eurodanzabarcellona@gmail.com

Subject: European Championship for Dance Schools/Groups

Dance Award in Barcelona 2024.

The European Championship for Dance Schools/Groups which will take place in Barcelona (SPAIN)
during the

Easter holidays, from 28 March to 01 April 2024.

The competition will be held in Classical Theaters and not in sports halls, and you can change in the
dressing rooms for the various costumes of the choreographies, you can warm up and get ready at
bars, in the large and breezy rooms that the Barcelona Dance Award will have at your exclusive use!
Do not miss the opportunity to BE PROTAGONISTS of an international competition abroad!

Simply, ....the best competition for dance schools in the world, where you can perform in a Spanish
Tourneé!

There are the best places available for registration: if you are interested in knowing more details, do
not hesitate to contact us by sending your e-mail address and we will reply with all the info the
program, regulation, costs and on all concessions for housing and the flights!

to our info-e.mail:

europedancecompetition@gmail.com

We wish you a good day!
Juan Stuss y Ros
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